THE SUNDAY SCHOOL

One important branch of Church work remains to be noticed, namely the Sunday School. The present active Church membership will vouch for the work in the past. The following figures gleaned from the Annual report will speak for the present.

OFFICERS 1912

E. Rorke, Superintendant

L. Goldsmith, Secretary: F. Sheeres, Librarian: Miss Veitch, Organist: Miss Hogg, Superintendant of Font Roll.

TEACHERS

Miss Grant, Miss L. Ferguson, Miss Thompson, Miss L. Veitch, Mrs. Robinson, Mr. F. Pluss, Mr. McCann, Miss R. Irwin, J. A. Robinson

HOLY TRINITY, COLLINGWOOD TOWNSHIA

Holy Trinity Mission began at an early date. The late John Taylor gave two acres for Church purposes, and a frame building was erected in 1863

The members of this Church have always been very devoted, and deserve great credit for their splendid work. The Young People's Society has been the active organization to whom the chief credit is due, for the present splendid condition of affairs. Organized on the 16th of Mirch, 1905, it has gone on from strength to strength.

In the latter end of August an organ was installed in the Church at a cost of some \$50.00. Up to this time there had been no music in the Church services.

In 1906 the Church was bricked and completely renovated at a cost of \$1000.00.

On this Fiftieth Anniversary we thank God for our beautiful Church, and an active and growing congregation.

"The Lord taketh pleasure in them that fear Him, in those that hope in His mercy. Praise ye the Lord."